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Notice of Exemption

To: From:

Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
For U.S. Mail: 1701 Nimbus Road

P.O. Box 3044 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

Street Address:
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Project Title: Post Camp Fire Dixie Road Sediment Reduction (Streambed Alteration Agreement EPIMS
Notification No. BUT-14986-R2)

Project Location: From Oroville, CA take CA State Route 70 north for approximately 16.5 miles to the
intersection with Concow Road on the left. Take Concow Road and continue for approximately 11.2 miles to
the intersection with Dixie Road on the right.

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife has extended Streambed Alteration
Agreement EPIMS Notification No. BUT-14986-R2, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and Game Code
to the project Applicant, Butte County Resource Conservation District.

The project is limited to the removal and replacement of existing culvert crossings and low-flow water
crossings along Dixie Road that were impacted by the Camp Fire. In addition, culvert crossings will be
decommissioned at two locations and a temporary diversion will be utilized during road construction work at
one of the sites.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Person or Public Agency Carrying out Project: Thaddeus Walker / Butte County Resource Conservation
District

Exempt Status:
X Categorical Exemption. Type — Class (1, 2, and 4); California Code of Regulations, title 14,

sections (15301, 15302, and 15304)

Reasons why project is exempt: Class 1 because the project consists of the repair of existing public utility
structures involving negligible expansion of capacity. Class 2 because the project consists of the
replacement of existing public utility structures involving negligible expansion of capacity. Class 4 because
the project consists of a minor alteration of land which does not involve the removal of healthy, mature,
scenic trees.

CDFW Contact Person: Michael Shun, Environmental Scientist, (916) 767-8444
DocuSigned by:
Jonifur Eartia
Signature: B35A7660DD7848B... Date: 5/3/2021
Jennifer Garcia, Environmental Program Manager
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